GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

(By email)
Our Ref: MGLA070219-5165

4 March 2019

Dear I

Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 6 February 2019. Your
request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act (2000)

You requested:

- How many times and when has the mayor met with MSG Sphere company

- The minutes of the meeting, or notes taken

- What assurances he has given them about supporting the proposal

- If he sought or read and planning impact assessments before his public support

Our response to your request is as follows:
The Mayor’s key engagements are published in the Mayor’s report which forms part the meeting

papers at each Mayor’s Question Time: https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/mayor-
london/mayors-reports-assembly

The following information is taken from the Mayor’s report for October 2018 — “/ had an
introductory meeting with Andrew Lustgarten, the President of the Madison Square Garden
Group, on 18 October”.

The GLA does not hold any notes or minutes from this meeting.

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the
reference at the top of this letter.

Yours sincerely

Paul Robinson
Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:

City Hall, London, SE1 2AA ¢ london.gov.uk ¢« 020 7983 4000
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https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
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